Ellen Moss

A . A —
From: Hannah J. Keane
Sent: 16 October 2024 16:21
To: Ellen Moss
Cc Frances Barratt
Subject; RE: Costs - 318816

Hi Elien,

Thanks for looking into that. Please see breakdown below (based on 92 approved hours for the PA case).

INCOME

Application Fee 100,000
Pre-App Fee (net) 1,000
Observers Fees (PA) 400
Total Income: 101,400

COSTS & EXPENSES
Operational Costs

Pre-app (17 hrs): 4,063
Application (92 hrs): 21,988
Total Expenses: 26,051
Total REFUND: 75,349

Kind regards,
Hannah

Hannah Keans
Administrative Assistant
Finance Section
018737278

From: Ellen Moss < e S EEEye >

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 3:21 PM
Teo: Hannah J. Keane <hjkeane@pleanala.ie>
Subject: RE: Costs - 313816

Hi Hannah,
Please see the email from the ADP attached.

Kind regards,
Elien

From: Hannah J. Keane < saimigise.

Sent: 15 October 2024 12:08
To: Ellen Moss < : g >

Cc: Frances Barrett <fplaetbauinupe™ >

Subject: RE: Costs - 318316



Hi Ellen,

Thanks for the reminder. We have reviewed these cases now and noticed that the hours in the timesheet
for PA318816 add up as 97 hours but 92 hours has been inputted and approved by the ADP,

Case TimeSheet - Power Apps

Could they please clarify if they are only approving 92 hours? Or if it was a typo?
Thank you,

Kind regards,

Hannah

Hannah Keane

Administrative Assistant

Finance Section
018737278

From: Ellen Moss <swaghsgalisamioie >
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 11:02 AM

To: Finance <finemm el >

Subject: RE: Costs - 318316
Hi Fran/ Hannah
Hope you are well!

Could you provide me with the cbserver fees in relation to the following two cases:

1. App-318816-24 Pre app — 313778-22

Thanks in advarice for your help.

Kind regards,
Ellen

From: Ellen Moss
Sent: 08 Octoher 2024 10:09

To: Finance <foumessmiommgic >

Subject: RE: Costs - 318816
Hi Fran/Hannah,
Apologies the pre-app reference is 313778-22

Kind regards,
Elien '

From: Ellen Moss |
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 10:05 AM |
To: Finance <finance@pleanala.ie> :
Subject: Costs - 318816




Hi Fran/ Hannah
Hope you are well!
Could you provide me with the observer fees in refation to the following two cases:

1. App-318816-24 Pre app - 313776-22

Thanks in advance for your help.

Kind regards,
Ellen



